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Sheplak, Scott

Page 1 of 1

From: Klemans, Robert W [KLEMANSRW@gru.com]

Sent: . Monday, February 02, 2009 11:58 AM
To: Sheplak, Scott
Subject: FW: Deerhaven and J. R. Kelly Title V CAIR Mods Proof of Pub

Attachments: JRKTV 2008 Affidavit.pdf, DHTV 2008 Affid.pdf

Scott,
Here it is.
Rob

Robert W. Klemans, PE
Supervising Utility Engineer
Gainesville Regional Utilities
P.O. Box 147114, Station A136
Gainesville, Florida 32614-7117
work - 352-393-1283

fax - 352-334-3151 __

cell - 3562-317-0684

From: Klemans, Robert W .

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 4:53 PM

To: 'tom.cascio@dep.state.fl.us'

Cc: Stanton, John W; Regan, Edward J; Moffett, Daniel W; Swanson, Gary P
Subject: Deerhaven and J. R. Kelly Title V CAIR Mods Proof of Pub

Tom,

Please find attached the affidavits for bqth Title V Pérmit Mods Proof of Publication.

Thanks!
Rob

Robert W. Klemans, P.E.

Interim Environmental Resource Coordinator
Gainesville Regional Utilities

(352) 393-1283

(352) 334-3151 (fax)

klemansrw@gru.com

2/2/2009




Affidavit.bxt
G 138153
NO

THE GAINESVILLE SUN

Published Daily and Sunday
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ALACHUA

Ernest Blake III
Before the undersigned authority appeared...........coovvevniiiiinas OO
Classified Legals Coordinator
Who on cath says that he is.......c..o.ioiiiiiieiiinine of THE GAINESVILLE SUN, a daily newspaper
published at Gainesville in Alachua County, Florida, that the attached copy of advertisement, being
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT, Gainesville Regional Utilities
PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE TITLE V AIR OPERATION PERMIT REVISION
Permit No. 0010005-006-AV, ].R. Kelly Generating Station
InBHEe MAKET Of 1.eeoiiiii et s e b

INthe oo e Court, was published in said newspaper in the issues of
Sunday, June 29,

Affidavit further says that the said THE GAINESVILLE SUN is a newspaper published at Gainesville,

in said Alachua County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published
in said Alachua County, each day, and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in
Gainesville, in Said Alachua County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first publication
of the attached copy Of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any
person, firm or corporation any discount for publication in the said newspaper.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

CECILE &, FEAGLE
: MY COMM‘SS‘ON # DD669978
:-' - EXPIRES August 05, 2011
407) 3080153 FloridaNolaryService.com
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‘Regional- Utilitles, J.R. Kelly Generating Station, Post Office Box 147117,

-|Florlde Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The

‘| Statement of Besls, the application, and the information submitted by the

 jand entering the permit. number shown above. Interested persons may|

| Draft/Proposed Pemmit unless a timety petition for-an administrative hearng!
1is fled under Sections’ 120.569 and .120.57, F.S..or unless public.comment
"{ recelved in accordance with this notice results in a different decislor or a

|F.S. must be filed within 14 days of publication of this Public’ Notice or reeelspt

‘1 presiding officer upon the filing o
‘(@) The name and address of each %ge,ncy affected and edch agency’s file or

[ petitioner's ‘réprésentative; If any, which shall'be the address for service

} | O &n
-] Jactlon or proposed decislon; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material
"HHact. it there are none, the petition'must so statg;. (8). A:concige:statoment of}. |

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO.ISSUE TITLE V AIR
OPERATION PERMIT REVISION

(Public Notice to be Published in-the Newspaper)
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Division of Air
Resource Management, Buréau of Air Regulation Draft/Proposed
Air Permit No. 0010005-006-AV Galinesville Regional Utilities, J.R.
Kelly Generating Station Alachua County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this. ijecl is Gainesvlile Regional Utilities. The
applicant's authorizedrepresentative and maillng address Is: Ms. Karen C.|
Alford, Interim Assistant General Manager, Energy Supply, Gainesville] |
Station A136, Galnesville, Florida 32614-7117. - .
Fac“lg,,Locaﬂon: Gainesville Reglonal Utilities: operates the existing J.R.
Kelly Generating Station, which is located in Alachua County at 605 SE 3rd
Street, Gainesville, Florlda. - ’ .
Project: The Cpllcam has submitted a complete and certified Clean Air
Interstate Rule (CAIR) Part Form and has requested Its incorporation Into the
existing Title V air operation. permit. Theexisting facility consists of the
following emissions units: Located at the plant site are one fossil fuel fired
steam generator’ (Unit: -007), a combined-cycle unit consisting of a
combustlon turbine and a heat recovery steam generator (Unit -010), and
three unregulated simple-cycle combustion turbines (Unit -009). The facliity
utllizes natural gas, distillate fuel ofls (Nos. 1 or 22,,resldual-fue| oil (Nos. 4, 5,
or 6), and on-specification used oll. There are fuel type restrictions for the
respective emissions units. . . . ’
Permitting Authorlty: Applications for Title V air operation permits are
subject to review In accordance with the provislons .of Chapter 403, Florida
Stafutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, 62-213 and 62-296.470 of the|.
'8m "“project is not exempt]
from air permmln? requirements and a Title V alr operation pertmit'is required
to operate the facllity. The Bureau of Air Regulation is the Permliting
Authority responsible for making & pémit determination for this project. The
Pemmitting Authommkrhyslcql address is: 111 South Magnolla Drive, Suite
#4, Tallahassee, F a. The Permitting Authority's malling address is: 2600
Blair Stone Road, MS- #6505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The
Penmitting Authorlty’s telephone number is 850/488-0114. . .
Project Flle: A complete project file Is available for public inspection during
the normal business hours of 8:00 d.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday mr_ou'gh Friday|
(except legal holldays), at the address indicated .above -for-thé Permitting
Authority. The complete project file includes the Draft/Proposed Permit, the

applicant, exclusive of confldential records under. Section 403.111, F.S.
Interested persons may view the Draft/Proposed Permit by_vl'sitin% the
following website: -hitp//www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducis/apds/detault.asp

contact the Permlitting Authority’s. project review ‘engineer: for additional
Information at the address or phone number listed above. o
Notice of Intant to Issue Alr Parmit: The Permitting Authority gives hotice
of Its"intent to Issue an alr pemmit to the applicant for the profect described
above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance. that operation of
proposed equipment will not advarse%lmpact alr quality and that the project
will comply with all approgzr_lata provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62:204, 62-210,] |-
62-212, 62-213,62-214, 62-296, and 62-297, F.A.C. The Pormitting Authority| | -
will issus.a.Final Permit tn.accordance with the condltions of tha proj

signlificant change of terms or conditions. - : B _
Comments: e Pemmitting Authority will accept written comments|
conceming the Draft/Proposed Title -V air operation Permit: for.a perlod of
thirty (30) days from the date of ﬁub!lcatlon of this Public Notice. Wiitten
comments inust be received by the close of business (5:00. p.m.), on or
belore the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at the aboveJ
address. As part of his or her comrments, any person may aiso request that
the Permitting Authority hold a public meeting on this permitting.action. if the
Permittin AuthorhY determines there is sufficient interest for. a public|
ooting, it wili publish notice of the time, date, and location on the official|.
web gite for notices .at- Florida Administrative: Weekly (FAW) at
http/Aaw.dos.statefl.us/ and in a newspaper of general.clrculation in ‘the
area affected by the permitting action. For additional Information, contact the
Permitting .Authority -at .the above address or phone number. If written
cémments or comments recelved at a’ Eu_bllc méeting result in a significant
change to the Draft/Proposed .Permit, the Permlwgg]Authori shall issue a} |
Revised" Permit and. require, . if applicable, another Public Notice. Alll | ye
comments filed will. be:made available for publicinspegtion. -~~~ ... )1
Petitlons: A person whose substantial interasts-are afiéicted by. the proposed| | .
permitting declsion may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance
with Sections 120:569 -and 120.57, F:5. The_peliion’ must’ contain the,
informatlon set forth below and. mustbe: filsd with- (received by) -the
Department's Agency -Clerk In the Office of General: Counsel of the
De?artment' of Environmental Protection at 3300 Commonwealth Boutevard,
Malil Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida :32399-3000. Patitions filed by any
rsons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3),

of a written .notice, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S.,]
however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agancy
action may flle a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, rdless of
the date of publication. A petitioner shall mall a copy of the petition to the
applicant at the. address indicated above, -at the time_of filing. The fallure of|
any person to file a petition whhin the appropriate time period shall constitute
a walver of that person’s gght to re‘gues,t an administrative . determination
(hearl ? under. Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to Intervene in this
proceeding and participate as a party to-it. Any subsequent-intervention (in a|-
proceeding initiated by another pan?') .will be only at the approval of the

a motion In compliance. with  Rule[’
28-106.205, F.A.C. A petition that disputes the matérial tacts on which the
Permitting Authority's action is based must contain the following information:

identification number, i known; (b) The name, address and tele ]
number of the petitioner; the name address and telephone number of the

purr‘oses during the course of the Pmceedlng"; arid an.explanation-of.iow the
petitioner's substantial ights will be affected by the agency determination; (c)]
A statement of when-and how the petitioner received ‘notics of the agercy| | -

the_ultimate facts alleged, includingth -speclfic facts the pefitiorier contends
warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed- action; () A
statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends réquire
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information at the address or phone number fisted above. -
Notice of Intent to lasue Alr Permit: The Permitting Authority gives hotice
of its Intent to Issue an air permit to the applicant for the profect described
above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of|
proposed eqmgment will not adversely impact air quallzzand that the p

will comply with all appmgz,ato provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210,
62-212, 62-213, 62-214, 62-296, and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority
will issue a Final Pemmit in.accordance with the candltions of the proppsed] |

Draft/Proposed Permit unless & tlmel{ petition for an admlnistrau\ie’hggﬁhﬁl
- |15 tiled under Sectlons 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or uniess public.camment] |
recelved in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a

significant change of terms or conditions. . K

Comments: e Permitting Authority .will accept -written comments
. | jconceming the Draft/Proposed Title V air operation Permit for.a period off
'} jthity (30) days from the date of ﬁubllcaﬂon of this Public Notice. Written
! comments must be recelved by the close of business (5:00 ‘p.m.), on or|
before the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting Authority at the above
address. As part of his or her comments, any person may also request that
the Permitting Authority hold a public meeting on this permitting.action. If the
Permittin, AuthomY determines there is sufficient interest for a public] |
meetlng, wlill publish notice of the time, date, and location on the officiall
web site for notices at- Florida Adminisirative Weekly (FAW) at
htip:/Aaw.dos.state.fl.us/ and in a newspaper of general clrculation in the
area affected by the permitting actlon. For additional Information, contact the
Permitting Authority at the above address or phone number. If written
cbmments or comments recelved at a'ﬁu_bllc meeting result in:a.significant
change to the Draft/Proposed Permit, the Permitting Authority shall issue a
Revised' Pormit and ulre, . i applicable, another Public Notice. Ali

comments filed Wil be made avallable for publicingpection. . -~ = .- - -
- .| | Petitions: A person whose siibstantial interasts:aré affécted by. the.proposed
permitting decision may petition for an administrative hearing-in accordance
with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition’ must contain the
information set forth below and must -be- filed with" (réceived by) the
Department's  Agency "Clerk In ‘the Office ‘ol General Counsel. of the
De?anmam of Environmental Protection at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard,
Mall Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed bg an!
0(3

|

. : i reons other than those entifled to-written notice under Section 120. X
F.S. must be filed within 14 days of publication of this Pubiic Notice or recelpt
of a written notice, whichever otcurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S. .|
however, anr person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency/|
;action may file.a petition within' 14 days of recsipt of that notice, regardiess of,
the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail'a copy of the petition to the
. applicant at the address indicated above, atthe time of filing.-The. fallure-of}
any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute
a walver of that person's gght to request an administrative. determination
(heaﬂgg) under. Sections 120.569 ana 120.57, F.S., of to intefvens .in:this
proceeding and participate as a:party to It. Any subsequent intervention (in a
proceeding Initlated by another 'parl?').will, be only at the approval ‘of the] | =2
residing officer upon the fling of a motion In compliance with' Rule}
8-106.205, F.A.C. A petition that disputes the matérial facts on which the|
Permiiting Authority’s action ls based must contain the foliowing information:
-(a) The name and address of each agency affected and edch agency’s file or|
entification number, if known; (b)- The name, address and telephone
number of the pefitioner; the name address and telsphone number of the|
1 { petitioner's ‘represenitative,” if any, which .shall be the address’for service
purposes during the course of the proceedi_n%.anjd’an‘exm_ana_ﬁonbl;how the|
petitioner's substantial rights wlil be atfected by the agency:determination; (c)
A statement of when and how the petitioneér recsived notice ot the™ !
action or proposed decision; (d) A statemént of &l disputed iss!
fact. If there are rione, the petition:Mugt so stats; (e). A-¢oh )
. the uitimate facts alleged, including thi specific facts the pefiti
. warrant reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action; () A
stalement of the speclfic rules .or statutes the pelitioner contends require
reversal or modification of the agency’s, proposed- action including an
explanation of how the alleged facts, relate to the specific-rules or statutes;
and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely
the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the] | .
agency's progosed action. A petition that does not dispute the material factsf.
upon which the Permitting Authority’s action Is based shall state that no.such
' | facts are In dispute and otherwise shall contain the samg Information as set] |
Jforth *above, as requlred by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.. Because the
administrative hedring process is deslgned to formulateé final-agency action,|
the fillng of a petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may,
be different from the position taken by. it in this Public Notice -of .intent to!
Issue Alr Permit. Parsons whose substantial interests will b affected by any|
such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the applicsition have the{ |
right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, Ih accordance with the|
- | requirements set forth above.. Medlation: Medlation is- not available- for this:
proceeding. EPA Review; EPA has-agreed to'treat the Draft/Proposed Title-V
alr operation permit as a Proposed Title V alr operation permit and to perform
‘|| its 45-day review-provided by the law and'reg;;l;ﬁons_concurrently‘with the
public comment . perfod.” Atthough EPA's 45-day review period will be
performed concurrently with the . public comment period, the deadline for
submitting a citizen peuﬂon to object- to the EPA Administrator will be
determined as f EPA’s 45-ddy review period Is_performed affer the public
.| jocomment-pertod has ‘ended. The' Final Title V -alr operation permit will be
-Hssued after the conclusion of the 45-day EPA review .period so long as no
advarse’ comments are recelved: that results In- a -ditfereht decision or
- significant change of terms of conditions. The status regarding EPA’s 45-day,
review of this project and the deadline for submitting a citizen petition can be
Tlfound -.at :the tollowing website ‘address:
“hitp:/www.epa.gov/reglond/alr/permits/Florida:htm. < -+ 2 S
Objections: Finally, pursuant to- 42- Uritetl Stated~Code” (9;3:C:) Sectian]
7661d(b)(2),. person-may petition the. Adminfstrator of the EPA within“60] -1
days of ‘the explration -of: the- Administrators. 45:day. .review period ‘as}-
. established at 42-U.8.C. Section 7651d(b)(1); to object to- the issuance of
: . ] [ |any Title V_alr- operation pei i!._Any'peﬂ{lon _Shall "be: based" onfy. on|
| ) ebjectlons to the Pemni thal were ralsod with reésanablo spectlfy during
| thie 30-day (fubuc eommem'-perjodxsmyided In.the Public:Notice, unless the
‘ . -retmoner-~ emonstrates to the  Administrator. .of the EPA: that it was
‘ - | [ Impracticable to ralse such objéctions within tha:comment. pariod:or. uniess]’
‘ tha ‘grounda for. such ‘objection’ arose after thé omment -;ieﬁod.'-‘Fmr? ot 8}
| with the Administrator of the EPA-does:not stay the effactive date 011
| ) aaner_mlt properz Issued pumsuant to the provisions of Chapter.62- 213,
. F.A.C. "Petitions filed . with the  Administrator of: EPA - must ‘méet the|.
| requirements of 42 U.S.C. Settion’ 7881%%)(2)' antd must be filed with the
\ ‘1 | Administrator of the EPA at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Streat,'S.W., Wm;hrr\'gtv?:'i

6" age

>

D.C. 20480. For more Iriformation regarding EPA foview and objections,
EPA's Reglond4 websiteat - " - .
hittp/Awww.epa.gofeglond/alr/permits/Fiorda. htin . . fy

| » : .



